Bismarck

Veterans Memorial
Public Library

Media Advisory

Date: September 22, 2022

To: Library Board of Trustees; Copy: Media

From:  Christine Kujawa, Library Director

Re: Library Board Meeting — Thursday, September 29 at 12:00pm

At: Bismarck Veterans Memorial Public Library, 515 North Fifth Street

Missouri River Room

Agenda

Review of minutes from August 25, 2022 Action/approve
Review of the September invoices Action/approve
Financial reports Action/accept
Main level painting bids Action/approve
Library Director 2022 evaluation Action/approve

2023 budget updates
Exterior siding project updates

Library Director's monthly report

Report: Bismarck Library Foundation, Inc. Representative — Justin Hughes

Report: Friends of the Bismarck Public Library Staff Liaison — Elizabeth Jacobs

Other Business

Adjourn Action/approve

Next Regular Board Meeting: Thursday, October 27, 2022 at Noon

Christine Kujawa, Library Director | ckujawa@bismarcklibrary.org
515 North Fifth Street, Bismarck, ND 58501-4057 | 701.355.1480 | www.bismarcklibrary.org



